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Malave, Erin

From:' corpheip

Sent:  Thursday, September 23, 2010 3:40 PM

To: ‘bob@aspenlicensing.com’

Subject: RE:

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of sarvice you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florlda interim Secretary of State, Is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you, Simply click on the link to the "DOS Custemer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

s r Satisfaction [

From: bob@aspenlicensing.com [mailto:hob@aspenlicensing.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 3:37 PM

To: corphelp

Subject:

RE: DOC# P94000017062

| have been trying to change an address for almost two hours and have had great difficulty in doing this.

| want to change our corporate address from 6769 Molakai Circle, Boynton Beach, FL 33437 to 2020
Seabird Way, Riviera Beach, FL 33404

Please advise how this can be accomplished, or perhaps you can do this? Please advise?

ROBERT MALTZ

ASPEN LICENSING INTERNATIONAL, INC
2020 SEABIRD WAY

RIVIERA BEACH, FL 33404

TEL: 561-688-1107
FAX. 561-688-1412
EMAIL: BOB@ASPENLICENSING.COM
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